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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Members of Rekvina 
Laboratories Limited will be held on Monday, the 05th day of August, 2024, at 02:00 P.M. via 
video conferencing / other audio-visual mode (VC/OAVM) at the registered office of the 
Company for the financial year 2020-21 to transact the following business as:    

 
ORDINARY BUSINESS  

 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statement of the Company for the year ended 31st 

March, 2021 including Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021 and the Statement of the 
Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and 
Auditors thereon. 

 
 
Date: 10th July, 2024                                                         By order of the Board of Directors 
Place: Gujarat                                                                   For Rekvina Laboratories Limited                               

             
 

                          SD/- 
                  Amit Mukesh Shah                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                           Managing Director 
                                               DIN No: 01993211 
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NOTES:  
  
1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies, Act, 2013 (“the Act”) which 
sets out details relating to special business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting is required 
to be annexed to the notice. There being no Special Business to be transacted in the 33rd Annual 
General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company, such an explanatory statement is not provided along with 
the Notice of the AGM. 
 
2. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide its Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 
Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, Circular No. 
02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, Circular No. 19/2021 dated December 8, 2021, Circular No. 21/2021 
dated December 14, 2021, Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 5, 2022, Circular No. 09/2023 dated 
September 25, 2023  and Circular No. 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 (collectively referred to as 
“MCA Circulars”) has permitted Companies to conduct AGM through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or 
Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) without the physical presence of Members at a Common 
Venue. Further, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) vide its Circular nos. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-2/PCIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 
dated May 13, 2022 read with Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 
2020, has provided certain relaxations from compliance with certain provisions of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) w.r.t. 
AGM (“SEBI Circulars”). In terms of MCA Circulars and the provisions of the Act and applicable 
provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations the AGM of the Members is being convened through 
VC/OAVM. Hence, Members can attend and participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM only. The 
detailed procedure for participating in the AGM through VC/OAVM is annexed herewith and also 
available at the Company’s website https://www.rekvinalaboratories.com/. The deemed venue of the 
AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company. 
 
3. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to 
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the 
Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC/OAVM, physical 
attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies 
by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and 
Route Map are not annexed to this Notice. 
 
4. Members attending the meeting through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purposes of reckoning 
the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 
 
5. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, Notice of the AGM along 
with the Annual Report 2020-21 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose 
e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/RTA/Depositories. Members may note that the 
Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report 2020-21 will also be available on the Company’s 
website https://www.rekvinalaboratories.com/; website of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at 
www.bseindia.com and also on the website of LIIPL i.e. https://instavote.linkintime.co.in. 
 
6. Members who have not registered or updated their email id so far are requested to register or update 
the same to receive the Notice and Annual Report from the Company, electronically, as per the 
following procedure:  
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- For Members holding shares in physical form, please send scan copy of a signed request letter 
mentioning your folio number, complete address, email address to be registered along with scanned 
self-attested copy of the PAN and any document (such as Driving License, Passport, Bank Statement, 
AADHAR) supporting the registered address of the Member, by email to the Company’s email 
address info@rekvinalaboratories.com. 
 
- For Members holding shares in demat form, please update your email address through your 
respective Depository Participant/s (DP). 
 
7. Members may note that relevant documents referred to in the Notice and other documents as 
required under applicable laws shall be made available for inspection in accordance with applicable 
statutory requirement based on request received by the Company at info@rekvinalaboratories.com.  
 
8. Voting through remote e-Voting: 
 

a. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, Secretarial 
Standard on General Meetings (“SS-2”) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India (“ICSI”) and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with MCA 
Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the Company is providing remote e-voting facility to its 
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM and facility for those 
Members participating in the AGM to cast vote through e-voting system during the AGM. 
The Company has engaged the services of Link Intime India Private Limited 
(“LIIPL”/“RTA”) to provide remote e-voting facility to enable the Members to cast their 
votes electronically. Instructions for the process to be followed for remote e-voting are 
given in this Notice. 
 

b. Pursuant to the SEBI circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 
2020 on ‘e-voting facility provided by Listed Companies’, Individual Members holding 
securities in demat mode can vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants (“DP”) only. This enables e-voting for all 
individual demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat 
accounts/websites of Depositories/ DPs. Demat account holders would be able to cast their 
vote without having to register again with the e-voting service providers, thereby, not only 
facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of 
participating in e-voting process. 

 
c. The cut-off date for determining the Members eligible to vote on Resolutions proposed to 

be considered at the AGM is Saturday, 27th July, 2024. 
 

d. The remote e-voting period will commence on Friday, 02nd August, 2024, at 09:00 a.m. 
(IST) and end on Sunday, 04th August, 2024, at 05:00 p.m. (IST). During this period, 
Members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized 
form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Saturday, 27th July, 2024 may cast their vote by remote e-
voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by LIIPL for voting thereafter. Once 
the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change 
it subsequently. 
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e. Only those Members whose names are appearing on the Register of Members / List of 
Beneficial Owners as on the cut-off date i.e. Saturday, 27th July, 2024, shall be entitled to 
cast their vote through remote e-voting or voting at the AGM, as the case may be. A person 
who is not a Member on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purpose 
only. 

 
f. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM, may also 

attend and participate in the proceedings of the AGM through VC/OAVM but shall not be 
entitled to cast their votes again. The Members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. 
remote e-voting or e-voting during the AGM. 

 
g. Members must note that voting by show of hands will not be available at the Meeting in 

terms of the aforesaid provisions. 
 
h. The voting right of the Members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid up equity 

share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Saturday, 27th July, 2024. 
 

i. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes Member of the Company 
after the dispatch this Notice and holds the equity share(s) as on the cut-off date i.e. 
Thursday, 25th July, 2024 may obtain the User ID and password by following the remote e-
voting instructions. However, if you are already registered with LIIPL/Depositories/DP for 
remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password to login and cast your 
vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User 
Details/Password” option available on respective platform. 

 
j. The Board has appointed Mr. Anuj Gupta, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership 

No.: 31025 & COP No.: 13025) as the scrutinizer (“the Scrutinizer”) to scrutinize the 
remote e-voting and voting process at the AGM in fair and transparent matter. 

 
k. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count 

the votes cast during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting 
and make, not later than two working days of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated 
Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a 
person authorised by him in writing, who shall countersign the same. 

 
l. The Results will be declared within two working days from the conclusion of AGM. The 

results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be uploaded on the website of the 
Company i.e. www.imagicaaworld.com and on the website of LIIPL at 
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in/ and the same shall also be communicated to BSE Limited 
where the shares of the Company are listed. 

 
m. EVENT Number of this AGM is 240316. 

 
Remote e-voting instructions for Members are as under: 
 
  Login Methods  
 

Type of Shareholders Login Method 
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Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with NSDL 

• If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please 
visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen 
will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. 
 
• After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-
Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting 
services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will 
be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 
 
• If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com Select “Register 
Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  
 
• Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.                                               
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the 
icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ 
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click 
on Company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 
 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with CDSL 

• Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 
login through their existing user id and password. The option 
will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 
further authentication. The users to login Easi / Easiest are 
requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click 
on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then use your 
existing my easi username & password. 
 
• After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see 
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is 
in progress as per the information provided by the Company. On 
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 
page of the e-Voting service provider i.e. LINKINTIME for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 
Additionally, there are also links provided to access the system 
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of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers’ website directly. 
 
• If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, the option to 
register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 
click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on 
registration option. 
 
• Alternatively, the user can directly access the e-Voting page by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-
Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The 
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered 
Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After 
successful authentication, the user will be able to see the e-
Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to 
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 
 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in 
demat mode) & login 
through their depository 
participants 

• You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. 
• Once login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you 
click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can 
see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting 
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period. 
 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
Physical mode & e-
voting service Provider is 
LINKINTIME. 

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: 
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in  
  Click on “Sign Up” under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and 

register with your following details: - 
 

A. User ID: Shareholders/ members holding shares in 
physical form shall provide Event No + Folio Number 
registered with the Company. 
 

B. B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account 
Number (PAN) (Members who have not updated their 
PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/Company 
shall use the sequence number provided to you, if 
applicable. 
 

C. C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of 
Incorporation (DOI) (As recorded with your DP / 
Company - in DD/MM/YYYY format). 
 

D. D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account 
Number (last four digits), as recorded with your 
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DP/Company. 
 
* Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form 
but have not  recorded ‘C’ and ‘D’, shall provide their 
Folio number in ‘D’ above. 
 

 Set the password of your choice (The password should 
contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special 
Character (@!#$&*), at least one numeral, at least one 
alphabet and at least one capital letter). 
 

  Click “confirm” (Your password is now generated). 
 

2. Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab. 
3. Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification 
(CAPTCHA) Code and click on ‘Submit’. 
4. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification 
for e-voting. 
Select ‘View’ icon. 
5. E-voting page will appear. 
6. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by 
selecting your desired option ‘Favour / Against’ (If you wish to 
view the entire Resolution details, click on the ‘View 
Resolution’ file link). 
7. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click 
on ‘Submit’. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish 
to confirm your vote, click on ‘Yes’, else to change your vote, 
click on ‘No’ and accordingly modify your vote. 
 

 
 
Guidelines for Institutional shareholders: 
 
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to 
log on the e-voting system of LIIPL at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and register themselves as 
‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body’. They are also required to upload a scanned certified true 
copy of the board resolution /authority letter/power of attorney etc. together with attested specimen 
signature of the duly authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the ‘Custodian / Corporate 
Body/Mutual Fund’ login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same. 
 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode & e-voting service Provider is 
LINKINTIME, have forgotten the password: 
 

 Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER’ tab and further Click ‘forgot password?’ 
 Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and Click on 

‘Submit’. 
 
In case Shareholders/ Members having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her 
registered e-mail address. Shareholders/ Members can set the password of his/her choice by providing 
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the information about the particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank 
Account Number (last four digits) etc. as mentioned above. The password should contain minimum 8 
characters, at least one special character (@!#$&*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at 
least one capital letter. 
 
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL have forgotten the 
password: 
 
Shareholders/ Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 
ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned depository/depository participants 
website. 
 
 It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. 
 For shareholders/ Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for 

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

 During the e-voting period, Shareholders/ Members can login any number of time till they 
have voted on the resolution(s) for a particular “Event”. 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode: 
 
In case Shareholders/ Members holding securities in demat mode have any technical issues related to 
login through Depository i.e. NSDL/ CDSL, they may contact the respective helpdesk given below: 
 

Login Type Helpdesk Details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 
can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a 
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free 
no.: 022-8867000 and 022-2499 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 
can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 
request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or 
contact at 1800 22 55 33 

 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional 
shareholders & e-voting service Provider is LINKINTIME. 
 
In case Shareholders/ Members holding securities in physical mode/ Institutional shareholders have 
any queries regarding remote e-voting, they may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) and 
InstaVote e-Voting manual available at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, under Help section or may 
contact Mr. Ashish Upadhyay, Associate – Technology Group at enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact 
on: - Tel: 022-4918 6000. 
 
Instructions for Members for participating in the AGM through VC/OAVM are as under: 
 
i. Members are entitled to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM provided by LIIPL by following the 
below mentioned process. Facility for joining the AGM through VC/OAVM shall open 15 minutes 



REKVINA LABORATORIES LTD        (F.Y. 2020-2021) 
328, PARADISE COMPLEX, SAYAJIGUNJ, VADODARA, VADODARA, 
VADODARA-390005  
CIN : L24231GJ1988PLC011458 

 

 

12 
 

before the time scheduled for the AGM and will be available to the Members on first come first serve 
basis. Participation is allowed for at least 1000 members. This will not include large Shareholders 
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and Auditors, who are allowed to attend the 
AGM without restriction as provided in the MCA Circulars. 
 
ii. Members will be provided with InstaMeet facility wherein Members shall register their details and 
attend the AGM as under: 
 
Process and manner for attending the AGM through InstaMeet: 
 
Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instameet.linkintime.co.in 
 
 Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details: 

  
A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio 

Number 
 
 Shareholders/ Members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16 Digit 

Beneficiary ID 
 

 Shareholders/ Members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8 
Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

 
 Shareholders/ Members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio Number 

registered with the Company 
 

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not 
updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/Company shall use the sequence 
number provided to you, if applicable. 

 
C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number. 
 
D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company. 
 

 Click “Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeet and your attendance is marked 
for the meeting). 

 
Instructions for Members to register themselves as Speakers during AGM: 
 
1. For the smooth conduct of the proceedings of the AGM being conducted through VC/OAVM, 
Members who would like to express their views/ask questions during the AGM may send their queries 
in advance and register themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered e-mail id 
mentioning their name, DPID and Client ID/Folio Number, PAN, mobile number at 
info@rekvinalaboratories.com between 09:00 a.m. (IST) on Friday, 02nd August, 2024, and 05:00 p.m. 
(IST) on Sunday, 04th August, 2024. Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will 
only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. 
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2. Members who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have questions/queries may send their 
queries in advance mentioning their name, demat account number/ folio number, e-mail ID, mobile 
number at compliance@imagicaaworld.com. Questions/queries received by the Company till 27th July, 
2024, the Company will give response to the queries suitably by e-mail. 
 
3. Members may note that the Company reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and 
number of speakers during the AGM, depending upon availability of time and for conducting the 
proceedings of the meeting smoothly. However, the Company will suitably respond to the questions 
which have remained unanswered during the meeting, over e-mail. 
 
Instructions for Shareholders/Members to Vote during the AGM through InstaMeet: 
 
Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer/moderator during the meeting, shareholders/ 
members who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can cast the vote as under: 
 
a. On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting “Cast your vote”. 
b. Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. / Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered mobile 
number/registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET and click on ‘Submit’. 
c. After successful login, you will see “Resolution Description” and against the same the option 
“Favour/Against” for voting. 
d. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. “Favour/Against” as desired. Enter the number of 
shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under ‘Favour/Against’. 
e. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote, 
click on “Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 
“Confirm”, else to change your vote, click on “Back” and accordingly modify your vote. 
f. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your 
vote subsequently. 
 
Notes: 
 Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops 

connected through broadband for better experience. 
 

 Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS 
download stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 

 Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptops 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their 
network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN connection to mitigate any 
kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

 In case Shareholders/ Members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they may send an 
email to enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel:022-4918 6000. 
 

General Guidance to Members 
 
i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Permanent 
Account Number (“PAN”) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 
electronic form are, therefore requested to submit their PAN to their depository Participants with 
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whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 
submit their PAN details to the Company/ RTA. 
ii. In terms of the SEBI Listing Regulations, securities of listed companies can only be transferred in 
dematerialized form with effect from April 01, 2019. In view of the above, Members are advised to 
dematerialize shares held by them in physical form. 
 
iii. Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio 
are requested to send to the Company or RTA, the details of such folios together with the share 
certificates along with the requisite KYC Documents for consolidating their holdings in one folio. 
Requests for consolidation of share certificates shall be processed in dematerialized form. 
 
iv. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act and SEBI Circular, the facility for making 
nomination is available for the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not 
yet registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. If a 
Member desires to opt out or cancel the earlier nomination and record a fresh nomination, he/ she may 
submit the same in Form ISR-3 or SH-14 as the case may be. The said forms can be downloaded from 
the Company’s or RTA’s website. Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP in case 
the shares are held by them in dematerialized form and to RTA in case the shares are held in physical 
form. 
 
 
 
Date: 10th July, 2024                                                              By order of the Board of Directors 
Place: Gujarat                                                                        For Rekvina Laboratories Limited                               

             
 

                                                                                                                                            SD/- 
                  Amit Mukesh Shah                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                           Managing Director 
                                               DIN No: 01993211 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

To, 
The Members, 
Rekvina Laboratories Limited 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 33rd Annual Report together with the Audited Financial 
Statements of the Company for the Year ended 31st March 2021. 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY      (In Lakhs)  
      
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 
Sales Turnover 0 0 
Other Income 0 15.00 
Total Income 0 15.00 
Total Expenditure 6.42 14.76 
Profit before Depreciation (6.42) 0.24 
Less: Deprecation 0 0 
Profit after depreciation, Interest and other Expenses (6.42) 14.76 
Less: Taxes(Including Deferred Tax) 0 0 
Net Profit after Tax before dividend  (6.42) 0.24 

Dividend(Including Interim, if any, and final) 0 0 
Net profit after dividend and Tax (6.42) 0.24 

 
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS: 
During the year under review, the revenue of the company from operations is Rs. Nil and it was attributed to an 
overall slowdown in the economy. The Board of Directors is making all efforts for the better opportunities of 
the company.  
 
PERFORMANCE REVIEW: 
The Company has incurred loss during the financial year ended 31st March, 2021. Your Directors are making all 
efforts to improve the performance of the Company in future. 

 
SHARE CAPITAL 
Company has an Authorized Share Capital of Rs. 3,50,00,000 (Rupees Three Crore Fifty lakhs only), divided 
into 70,00,000 (Seventy Lakhs) Equity Shares of INR 5/- each. The Paid-up Share Capital of Rs. 3,01,40,000 
(Rupees Three Crore One Lakh Forty Thousand only), divided into 60,28,000 (Sixty Lakh Twenty-Eight 
Thousand) equity shares of face value of INR 5/- each.  
 
CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL, IF ANY 
There has been no Change in the Share Capital of the Company during the financial year under review. 

 
a) Buy Back of securities: The Company has not bought back its shares /securities during the year under 
review. 
b) Sweat Equity: No Sweat Equity Shares are issued during the year under review. 
c) Bonus Shares: No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review. 
d) Employees Stock Option Plan: The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees. 
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DIVIDEND 
As the Company has incurred loss during the current financial year, thus, the Board of Directors of the 
Company do not recommend any dividend for this financial year. 
 
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND 
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend declared 
and paid last year. 
 
CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 
There was no change in the nature of business during the financial year 2020-21. 
 
TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE 
During the financial Year under review, losses incurred by the company were adjusted with the Revenue and 
Surplus account. 
 
EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME 
The Company has not provided any Employee Stock Option Scheme to its employees. The Company has not 
issued equity share with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 
 
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY 
Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company. 
 
CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 
During the Financial Year 2020-21, there had been no change in the nature of the business of the Company. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
An extract of Annual Return for the year ended March 31, 2021, as prescribed in Section 92(3) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, is 
available on the website of the Company on the following link: https://www.rekvinalaboratories.com/ 
 
FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143: 
There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors under Section 143 of the Act read 
with relevant Rules framed thereunder either to the Company or to the Central Government. 
 
DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS, 
EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS & SWEAT EQUITY SHARES. 
The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential voting rights or employee stock options or 
sweat equity shares. 
 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
(A) THE CURRENT COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON DATE IS AS FOLLOWS: 

 
As on 31st March, 2021, the Board of your Company consists of Five Directors as follows: 
 

S. No. DIN Number Name of the Directors Appointment of 
Directors 

Designation 

1. 03157373 Vibha Mukesh Shah 21/03/2015 Independent Director 
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2. 01993130 Mukesh Jamnadas Shah 02/10/1997 Director 
3. 01993211 Amit Mukesh Shah 01/08/2000 Director  
4. 05114700 Mahendra Shantilal Dalal 01/10/2010 Additional Director 

5. 
05114743 Jitendra Laljibhai Doshi 01/10/2010 Additional 

Independent Director 
 

 
All the Directors are having vast knowledge and experience in their relevant fields and the Company had 
benefitted immensely by their presence in the Board. 
 
(B) CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
During the year under review, there was no change in Board of Directors.  

 
(C) APPOINTMENT 
During the year under review, No Director had been appointed onto the Board of your Company. 
 
(D) BOARDS’ INDEPENDENCE 
The definition of ‘Independence’ of Directors is derived from Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. A 
declaration has been received from the following Non-Executive Directors confirming their Independence in 
terms of Listing Regulations, 2015 and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 :-  
 
1. Mrs. Vibha Mukesh Shah (DIN: 03157373) 
2. Mr. Jitendra Laljibhai Doshi (DIN: 05114743) 

 
(E) BOARD MEETINGS 
The Board of Directors of the Company met 5 times during the financial year i.e. from April 1, 2020 to March 
31, 2021. The necessary quorum was present for all the Board Meetings. The maximum time gap between any 
of two consecutive meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. 
 
The notice and detailed agenda and other material information are sent in advance to enable the Board to 
discharge its responsibilities effectively and take informed decisions. 
 

Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present 
06.07.2020 5 5 
15.09.2020 5 5 
18.12.2020 5 5 
16.02.2021 5 5 

 
 
ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS IN THE BOARD MEETING 
 

Name of the Director No. of Meeting Attended 
Mr. Vibha Mukesh Shah 5 
Mr. Mukesh Jamnadas Shah 5 
Mr. Amit Mukesh Shah 5 
Mr. Mahendra Shantilal Dalal 5 

Mr. Jitendra Laljibhai Doshi 5 
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(G) BOARD COMMITTEES 
 
With a view to have a more focused attention on business and for better governance and accountability, the 
Board has constituted the various committees. The Board Committees meet at regular intervals and take 
necessary steps to perform its duties entrusted by the Board. The terms of reference of these Committees are 
determined by the Board and their relevance reviewed from time to time. The Minutes of the Committee 
Meetings are sent to all Directors and tabled at the Board Meetings. 
 
Currently, the Board has following committees: 
 
• Audit Committee; 
• Nomination & Remuneration Committee; 
• Stakeholder Relationship Committee; 
 
I. AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Audit Committee is constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the provisions of Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulation. The Committee comprises of members 
who possess financial and accounting expertise/exposure. 
 
(i) COMPOSITION 
The Committee’s composition is in compliance with provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. 
 

     The Audit Committee comprises of the following 3 Directors: 
  
Name of the Director Position & Category 
Mrs. Vibha Mukesh Shah Chairman & Independent Director 
Mr. Jitendra Laljibhai Doshi Member & Independent Director 
Mr. Mahendra Shantilal Dalal Member & Executive Director 
 

     (ii) MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS 
The Audit Committee met Four times during the Financial Year 2020-21 on 06.07.2020, 15.09.2020, 
18.12.2020 and 16.02.2021. The necessary quorum was present for all Meetings. The details of attendance of 
the members of the Committee at the said meetings are as below: 

 
Name of the Director Position & Category 
Mrs. Vibha Mukesh Shah Chairman & Independent Director 
Mr. Jitendra Laljibhai Doshi Member & Independent Director 
Mr. Mahendra Shantilal Dalal Member & Executive Director 

 
It can be seen from the above details that the frequency of the Committee Meetings was more than the 
minimum limit prescribed under applicable regulatory requirements and the gap between two Committee 
Meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days. 

 
II. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulation.  
 
(i) COMPOSITION 
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The Committee’s composition is in compliance with provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations. 

 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises of the following 3 Directors: 

 
Name of the Director Position & Category 
Mrs. Vibha Mukesh Shah Chairman & Independent Director 
Mr. Jitendra Laljibhai Doshi Member & Independent Director 
Mr. Mahendra Shantilal Dalal Member & Executive Director 
 
(ii) MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee met One time during the Financial Year 2020-21 on 
26.03.2021. The necessary quorum was present for all Meetings. The details of attendance of the members of 
the Committee at the said meetings are as below: 
 
Name of the Director Position & Category 
Mrs. Vibha Mukesh Shah Chairman & Independent Director 
Mr. Jitendra Laljibhai Doshi Member & Independent Director 
Mr. Mahendra Shantilal Dalal Member & Executive Director 
 
It can be seen from the above details that the frequency of the Committee Meetings was more than the 
minimum limit prescribed under applicable regulatory requirements and the gap between two Committee 
Meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days.  

 
      III. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
      The Stakeholder Relationship Committee is constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section  
      178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulation. 
 

Name of the Director Position & Category 
Mr. Jitendra Laljibhai Doshi Chairman & Independent Director 
Mrs. Vibha Mukesh Shah Member & Independent Director 
Mr. Mahendra Shantilal Dalal Member & Executive Director 

 
      (i) COMPOSITION 

The Committee’s composition is in compliance with provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act,  
2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations. 

 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of the following 3 Directors: 
 
(ii) MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee met four times during the Financial Year 2020-21 on 15.05.2020, 
21.07.2020, 21.10.2020 and 20.01.2021. The necessary quorum was present for all Meetings. The details of 
attendance of the members of the Committee at the said meetings are as below: 

 
Name of the Director Number of Meetings Held  

during the year 
Number of Meetings  
Attended 

Mr. Jitendra Laljibhai Doshi 4 4 
Mrs. Vibha Mukesh Shah 4 4 
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Mr. Mahendra Shantilal Dalal 4 4 
 
It can be seen from the above details that the frequency of the Committee Meetings was more than the 
minimum limit prescribed under applicable regulatory requirements and the gap between two Committee 
Meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days.  

 
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
The Independent Directors have given the declaration that, they meet the criteria of independence as provided 
in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder and Clause (6) of sub-
regulation (i) of Regulation 16 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
As per the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, details regarding Loans, Guarantees and 
Investments are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION 
Your Company has formulated the policy on materiality of related party transactions and dealing with related 
party transactions. All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year 
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis.  
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 
There have been no material changes which have occurred between the end of financial year till the date of this 
report, affecting the financial position of the Company. 
 
ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE AS PER 
SECTION 134 (3) (m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
Conservation of Energy: Since the Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity, issues relating to 
conservation of energy and technology absorption are not quite relevant to its functioning.  
 
Technology absorption: The Company has not imported any technology. Hence, the particulars with respect to 
efforts made towards technology absorption and benefits derived etc. are not applicable to the Company. 
 
Export Activities: There was no export activity in the Company during the year under review. The Company is 
not planning any export in the near future as well.  
 
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: There was no Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the year 
under review. 

 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Company has a robust Risk Management framework to identify, measure and mitigate business risks and 
opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimise adverse impact on the business objective 
and enhance the Company’s competitive advantage. This risk framework thus helps in managing market, credit 
and operations risks and quantifies exposure and potential impact at a Company level. 

 
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going 
concern status of the Company and its future operations. 
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM 
The Company has an internal control system commensurate with the scale, size and the operation of the 
organization. It evaluates the adequacy of all internal controls and processes, and ensures strict adherence to 
clearly laid down processes and procedures as well as to the prescribed regulatory and legal framework. 
 
PUBLIC DEPOSITS 
Your Company did not accept any deposits from public in terms of the provisions of Section 73 of the 
Companies act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 for the financial year 2020-21. 
 
AUDITORS 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, Jigar Adhyaru & Co., Chartered 
Accountants, (FRN 142223W) appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for a period of Five (5) 
Consecutive Years. 
 
ANNUAL EVALUATION 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual performance 
evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the valuation of the working of its 
Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Compliance Committees. 
 
A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors, 
covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its 
Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance. 

AUDITORS’ REPORT  

Report of the Statutory Auditors on Annual Financial Statements along with schedules and notes to accounts 
thereto, for the year ended on 31st March, 2021 is self-explanatory and contains no adverse remark and do not 
call for any comments. 
 
EXPLANATION TO AUDITOR’S REMARKS 
The comments on the Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory, thus, no explanation is required to be given. 
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL  
Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, 
some of which are outlined below: 
 
Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting Standards prescribed in 
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 that continue to apply under Section 133 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. These are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India.  
 
Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014, Mr. Pravin Chauhan was appointed as the Internal Auditor of the Company. 
 
Changes in policies, if any, are approved by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
As per Regulation 15 of the SEBI (Listing Regulations and Disclosure Obligations Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, the provisions of Chapter IV of the said Listing Regulations, 2015, the Compliance with the corporate 
governance provisions as specified in Regulations 17, [17A,] 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27and 
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clauses (b) to (i) of sub 23 regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V shall not be 
mandatory, for the time being, in respect of the following class of companies:  
 
 The listed entity having Paid up Equity Share Capital not exceeding Rs.10 Crore and Net Worth not 
exceeding Rs. 25 Crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year. 
 
 Listed entity which has listed its specified securities on the SME Exchange. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder M/s Anuj 
Gupta & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries was appointed to conduct the secretarial audit for the 
financial year 2020-21. The Secretarial Audit Report in MR-3, submitted by the Secretarial Auditor for the FY 
2020 - 2021 is annexed to Directors’ Report. 
 
BOARD’S RESPONSES TO OBSERVATIONS/QUALIFICATIONS IN SECRETARIAL AUDIT 
REPORT 
The Board’s responses to the qualifications and other observations are as follows: 
 
The Secretarial Auditors have submitted their report in form No. MR-3 and qualified their opinion/observations 
in respect of the Secretarial Audit conducted for the financial year 2020-2021 and the Board’s responses are 
given w.r.t. qualification/ observation as follows: 
 
Due to lack of financial sources, the Company was unable to proceed with Compliances w.r.t. Stock exchange 
and other authorities. However, the management ensures to do all the compliance in future. 

 
COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standard 1 (SS-1) relating to the meetings of the Board of 
Directors and Secretarial Standard 2 (SS-2) relating to the General meetings issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretarial of India and approved by the Central Government. 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES  
(A) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and other details in 
terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report and is 
annexed to this Report. 
 
(B) The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(1) and Rule 5 (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, forms part of this report. In terms of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 the same 
is open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company. Copies of this statement may be obtained by the 
members by writing to the Company Secretary. 
 
(C) There are no employees employed throughout the financial year in receipt of remuneration of one crore and 
two lakh rupees or more, or employed for part of the year in receipt of eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees per 
month or more, to be reported under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
 
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
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Your Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has set up Committee for safety of 
women employees at workplace. During the year Company has not received any complaint of harassment. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 
As stipulated under Regulation 34 read with Part B of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the 
details pertaining to Internal Financial Control systems and their adequacy have been disclosed in the 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report forming part of this Annual Report. 
 
COST AUDIT 
Cost Audit specified under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company since the 
turnover of the Company is less than the limit prescribed. 
 
LISTING 
The equity shares of the Company are listed with Bombay Stock Exchange with Scrip Code No. 526075.  
 
SUSPENSION OF TRADING IN SHARES OF THE COMPANY 
The Equity Shares of your Company are presently listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The Company is 
suspended from trading in the shares of the Company on BSE due to non- compliance with the provision of 
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and your directors are taking 
necessary steps for complying with the procedure and all extant norms prescribed for revocation of suspension. 
 
THE CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
As the provisions relating to the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as prescribed u/s. 135 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 along with Rules made thereunder are not applicable to our Company and therefore, neither the CSR 
Committee nor the CSR Policy are required to be framed by the Company. 
 
GREEN INITIATIVES 
Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2020-21 and the Notice of the AGM are sent to all members whose 
email addresses are registered with the Company / depository participants. For members who have not 
registered their email addresses, physical copies are sent in the permitted mode. 
 
BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT 
SEBI has mandated the top 100 listed entities, based on market capitalization, to include Business 
Responsibility Report (BRR) as part of the Annual Report describing the initiatives taken by the companies 
from Environmental, Social and Governance perspective. Accordingly, this circular is not applicable to our 
company. 
 
DETAILS OF APPLICATION / ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND 
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 
Neither any application was made nor any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 
2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year under review. 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of the 
Company confirm the following: 
 
 that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 the applicable 

accounting standards have been followed and no material departures have been made; 
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 that appropriate accounting policies and applied consistently and judgments and estimates that are reasonable 
and prudent have been made, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs as at March 31, 2021 
and of the profits of the Company for the Financial year ended March 31, 2021;  

 
 that proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities have been made; and  

 
 that the Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis; 
 
 that they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
 
 that they have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

such systems were adequate and operative effective. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Your directors place on record their sincere appreciation for significant contribution made by the employees 
through their dedication, hard work and commitment and the trust reposed on them and also acknowledge with 
gratitude the excellent cooperation extended by Bankers and Vendors and look forward to their support in all 
future endeavor. 

 
 

Date :10th July, 2024                                                                               By the order of the Board 
Place: Gujarat                                                                                         Rekvina Laboratories Limited 

 
 

SD/-     SD/- 
                                                                   Amit Mukesh Shah                                   Srishty Bansal 
                                                                   Managing Director                  Company Secretary                                                           
          DIN: 01993211     
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ANNEXURE A 

 
Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 

i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the 
employees of the Company for the financial year: NIL 
During the year under review, the Company has not paid remuneration to only one of 
its Directors. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median 
remuneration of the employees of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21 is NIL 
 

ii) The % increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year: NIL 
During the year under review, there has been no increase in remuneration of each 
director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or any 
Key Managerial Personnel. 
 

iii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial 
year: Nil 
 

iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 5 (Five) 
 

v) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile 
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there 
are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: NIL 
During the year under review, the Company has not increased salary of employees and 
key Managerial personnel.  
 

vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:  
 
The Company affirms that during the year under review the remuneration paid to its 
employees is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 
 

Date :10th July, 2024                                                                               By the order of the Board 
Place: Gujarat                                                                                         Rekvina Laboratories Limited 

 
SD/-     SD/- 

                                                                   Amit Mukesh Shah                                   Srishty Bansal 
                                                                   Managing Director                  Company Secretary                                                           
          DIN: 01993211     
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FORM NO. AOC-2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 
Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length 
transactions under third proviso thereto:- 

 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements 

or transactions not at arm’s length basis: 
There were no contracts or arrangements or 
transactions entered into during the year ended 
March, 2021, which were not at arm’s length basis 

2. Details of material contracts or 
arrangement or transactions at arm’s 
length basis: 

  

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of 
relationship: 

Associated enterprises 

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/ 
transactions: 

Other Receipts  

c)Duration of the contracts / 
arrangements/transactions: 

Long term 

d) Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or NIL transactions 
including the value, if any: 

NA 

e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: NA 
f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA 

 
 

By order of the Board of Directors 
For Rekvina Laboratories Limited 

 
 
 
 

                                                                                                                          Amit Mukesh Shah  
Date:10th July, 2024                                                                                             Managing Director  
Place: Gujarat                                                                                                      DIN: 01993211 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE 

In pursuance of chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 
 
To, 
The Members of 
Rekvina Laboratories Limited 
328, Paradise Complexsayajigunj, Vadodara,  
Baroda, Gujarat-390005 
 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Rekvina Laboratories 
Limited for the year ended on March 31, 2021 as stipulated in SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. 
 
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of Management. Our 
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company to 
ensure compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we 
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated 
in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement. 
 
We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the 
Company as per the records maintained by the Investors Grievance Committee. 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company.   
 

For Anuj Gupta & Associates 
(Company Secretaries) 

 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                         
Date: 10th July, 2024                              Anuj Gupta                                                                                                        
Place: Delhi                                     M.No. 31025                                              

                                                                                                                               CP No. 13025 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
 

Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 
 
To, 
The Members of 
Rekvina Laboratories Limited 
 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from 
directors of Rekvina Laboratories Limited having CIN:L24231GJ1988PLC011458 and having 
registered office at 328, Paradise Complexsayajigunj, Vadodara, Baroda, Gujarat-390005 
(hereinafter referred to as “the Company”) produced before us by the Company for the purpose of 
issuing this certificate, in accordance with regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in as considered necessary 
and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its officers and representation given by the 
management we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated 
below for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2021  have been debarred or disqualified from 
being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority: 
 
 
Sr. 
No. 

 
DIN 

 
Name of the Director 

Date of Appointment 
in the Company 

1 03157373 Vibha Mukesh Shah 21/03/2015 

2 01993130 Mukesh Jamnadas Shah 02/10/1997 

3 01993211 Amit Mukesh Shah 01/08/2000 

4 05114700 Mahendra Shantilal Dalal 01/10/2010 

5 05114743 Jitendra Laljibhai Doshi 01/10/2010 

 
It is solemnly the responsibility of Directors to submit relevant declarations and disclosures with 
complete and accurate information in compliance with the relevant provisions. Further, ensuring the 
eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on our verification. 
This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.     

         
For Anuj Gupta & Associates 

(Company Secretaries) 
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Date: 10th July, 2024                              Anuj Gupta                                                                                                        
Place: Delhi                                     M.No. 31025                                              

                                                                                                                               CP No. 13025 
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CFO CERTIFICATION  
 

(Under Regulation 17(8) Of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015) 
 
 
To, 
The Board of Directors of 
Rekvina Laboratories Limited 
CIN: L24231GJ1988PLC011458 
328 Paradise Complexsayajigunj, Vadodara, 
Baroda, Gujarat-390005 
 
In relation to the Audited Financial Accounts of the Company as at March 31, 2021, we hereby certify 
that: 
 
a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the 
best of our knowledge and belief. 
 
i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 
 
ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 
 
c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to 
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the 
design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or 
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
 
d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:- 
 
i) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
 
ii) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in 
the notes to the financial statements; and 
 
iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, 
of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system 
over financial reporting. 
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     By the order of the Board  
                                                                                                          Rekvina Laboratories Limited 

 
 
Date: 10th July, 2024  
 SD/- 
                                                          Pravin Chauhan                                                                                                        
                       Chief Financial Officer 
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COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

(Under Regulations 26(3) Of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015) 
 
  
To, 
 
The Board of Directors of 
Rekvina Laboratories Limited  
CIN: L24231GJ1988PLC011458 
328, Paradise Complexsayajigunj, Vadodara,  
Baroda, Gujarat-390005 
 
The Company has adopted “Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel and 
also for Independent Directors”. 
 
In accordance with Regulations 26(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, I hereby certify that Members of Board of Directors 
and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Company’s 
Code of Conduct applicable to Board of Directors and Senior Management, for the year ended March 
31, 2021. 

 
 
 

Date : 10th July, 2024 
                                                                                                         By the order of the Board 
     Place: Gujarat                                                                         Rekvina Laboratories Limited 

   
 

 
       

 SD/-     SD/- 
                                                                   Amit Mukesh Shah                                   Srishty Bansal 
                                                                   Managing Director                  Company Secretary                                                           
          DIN: 01993211     
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
We submit herewith the “Management Discussion and Analysis Report” on the business of the 
Company as applicable to the extent relevant. 
 
Overall Review 
 
Indian Pharmaceutical industries is one of the fastgrowing sector of Indian economy clocking double 
digit growth constantly over the few years. India is preferred the cost effective manufacturing location 
for pharmaceuticals. Competitively low cost of Active Pharmaceuticals ingredients (APIs), robust 
manufacturing capability, existence of regulatory approved manufacturing facilities for APIs and 
formulations and availability of abundant skill manpower are the main driving factor for healthy 
growth of Indian Pharma industry. 
 

(a) Industry Structure and Development: 
 
Rekvina Laboratories Limited is a company engages in manufacturing and marketing of 
Pharmaceutical product. 
 

(b) Opportunities and Threats: 
 

- Strength: 
Rekvina Laboratories Limited is Quality producer of pharmaceutical formulations for its customer 
as per their specific requirements. 

 
The centre is engage in manufacturing process for newer formulations through innovative and cost 
effective process. 

 
Rekvina Laboratory Ltd has capability to provide contract research and manufacturing services to 
its customers. 

 
- Weaknesses: 
The growing competition, increasing energy and solvent cost are few causes of concern. 

  
- Opportunities & Threat: 
All pharmaceuticals companies which have succeeded in achieving manufacturing excellence over 
the year and developed cost effective synthesis rout have scope for partnering with other 
companies for contract manufacturing and research services. With the state of the art and 
regulatory compliant manufacturing facilities the company is geared up to encase the business 
opportunities available in this space. 

 
- Segment wise performance or product wise performance 
The segment wise report is not furnished as the company is presently engaged in one business 
segment i.e. copper extrusion. 

 
 

- Outlook & Future Strategy: 
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The company is focusing on core business of Manufacturing and marketing of formulations. 
Research and development has been put on fast track for cost competitiveness and to comply with 
the regulatory market. Cost rationalisation and management control at all level are practised to 
ensure operational efficiency in the sphere of manufacturing and marketing. 
Armed with strong resources base and a vision to be a leading manufacturer of formulation in 
selected therapeutic areas, Rekvina Laboratories Limited is poised to unleash its true potentials to 
meet the challenges and exploit the growth opportunities ahead. 

 
- Risk and Concerns: 

 
The operating profit is not being achieved due to fluctuation in Material prices coupled with heavy 
interest burden. Reduction in production cost as an economy measure and utilization of existing 
manufacturing capacity by undertaking job work activity would help the company in achieving 
desired level of profitability. 

 
- Internal Control Systems and Adequacy: 

 
Your Company is in the process of implementing effective internal control procedures 
commensurate with the size and nature of business. These procedures would ensure efficient use 
and protection of the resources and compliance with policies, procedures and statutes. There is 
procedure of periodically review of the existing internal control system. 

 
- Human Resources: 

 
Recognizing that people are an important part of the organization, a major exercise in training and 
development of employees has been undertaken at all levels. The Company 
gives a lot of importance to Human Resources activities. These activities have helped to retain and 
motivate employees of the company to face this difficult period. 

 
- Financials: 

 
The detailed financial analysis of the company’s operation for the year is given in director report 
and same is not repeated. 

 
Date :  10th July, 2024 
                                                                                                         By the order of the Board 
     Place: Gujarat                                                                         Rekvina Laboratories Limited 

   
 

 
       

 SD/-     SD/- 
                                                                   Amit Mukesh Shah                                   Srishty Bansal 
                                                                   Managing Director                  Company Secretary                                                           
          DIN: 01993211     
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MR-3 
Secretarial Audit Report 

For the Financial period ended 31st March 2021 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Rekvina Laboratories Limited 
328, Paradise Complexsayajigunj, Vadodara,  
Baroda, Gujarat-390005 
 
I have conducted secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and adherence 
to good corporate practices by Rekvina Laboratories Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”) on 
the basis of Information, explanation and documents provided by management. The secretarial audit 
was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
officers and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in 
our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial period ended on March 
31, 2021 (Commencing from April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021), complied with the statutory 
provisions listed except specifically mentioned in this report hereunder and also that the Company has 
proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent based on the management 
representation letter/ confirmation received from the management, in the manner and subject to the 
reporting made hereinafter. The members are requested to read this report along with our letter 
annexed to this report as Annexure – A. 
 

1. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company which are presented in front of me for the financial period ended on 
March 31, 2021 according to the applicable provisions of: 

a. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
 
b. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
 
c. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and bye–laws framed thereunder; 
 
d. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; 

e. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act):– 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; 



REKVINA LABORATORIES LTD        (F.Y. 2020-2021) 
328, PARADISE COMPLEX, SAYAJIGUNJ, VADODARA, VADODARA, 
VADODARA-390005  
CIN : L24231GJ1988PLC011458 

 

 

36 
 

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

iii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018; 

iv. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; 
[No transaction has been recorded during the Audit Period] 

v. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 
2008; [No transaction has been recorded during the Audit Period] 

vi. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit period); 

vii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and share transfer agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clients (Not applicable as the 
Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the audit 
period); 

viii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit period); and 

ix. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

f. The Company was not engaged in the business of Non-banking Financial Institution, therefore 
registration from the Reserve Bank of India was not required. 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange 
 
During the period under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below: 
 
I further report that there are limited systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 
 
I further report that during the audit period there were no any specific events/actions which has had a 
major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, 
guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above. 
During the period under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below: 

 Company is in default in formation of Various Policies applicable on the Company; 
 Company is in default in Appointment of Compliance Officer as per Regulation 6 of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 
 Company is in default in Appointment of Independent Director; 
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 Company has not-complied certain disclosure under regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

 Company has not-complied with regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

 Company has not paid Listing fees as per clause 14 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

 Company has not conducted Annual General Meeting for the year hence not Filed Outcome of AGM, 
Scrutinizer Report & Proceedings of AGM. 

 Company has not filed Reconciliation of share capital Audit report as per Regulation 76 of SEBI 
(Depository Participant) Regulations, 2018; 

 Company has filed disclosure under Regulation 74 of SEBI (Depository Participant) Regulations, 
2018, Disclosure after due dates; 

 Company has not submitted outcome of Board meeting; 
 Company has not filed half yearly RPT Disclosure as per Regulation 23(9) of Listing Regulations. 
 Company has not filed Large Entity Disclosure; 
 Company has filed Shareholding pattern under Regulation 31 for two quarters after due date. 

Shareholding pattern for the Quarter ended June 30, 2020 filed on 06.08.2020 rather than 21.07.2020 
and for Quarter ended December 31, 2020 on 13.04.2021 rather than on 21.01.2021.  

 Company has filed Result under Regulation 33 for after due dates. 
 The Company has filed disclosure of closure of trading window after due dates except for last 

Quarter; 
 Company has not filled certain forms. 
 The Company has not complied with the requirement of maintaining the website simultaneously with 

the event disclosure. 
 
I further report that having regard to the compliance Management system prevailing in the Company and 
on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the 
Company has compliance management system for the sector specific laws applicable specifically to the 
Company. During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of 
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards mentioned hereinabove. I have relied on the 
representations made by the Company and its officers for systems and mechanisms formed by the 
Company for compliances under other sector specific laws applicable to the Company. 
 
I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is noy duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. Further there is no changes in 
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out 
in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at 
the meeting. 
 
Majority decision at the board meeting as represented by the management were carried through 
unanimously whereas as informed, there is system of capturing the views of dissenting members’ and 
recording the same as part of the minutes, wherever required. 
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I further report that the management has adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable rules, 
regulations and   guidelines as referred here in above. 

                  For Anuj Gupta & Associates 
(Company Secretaries) 

 
                                                                                                                                                                       
 
Date:06th July, 2024                            Anuj Gupta  
Place: Delhi                                                                                                               Proprietor 
                                            M.No. 31025                                              

                                                                                                                           CP No. 13025                                                                            

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



REKVINA LABORATORIES LTD        (F.Y. 2020-2021) 
328, PARADISE COMPLEX, SAYAJIGUNJ, VADODARA, VADODARA, 
VADODARA-390005  
CIN : L24231GJ1988PLC011458 

 

 

39 
 

Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
To the Members of REKVINA LABOARTORIES LTD 
 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of  REKVINA LABOARTORIES LTD, which comprise the balance 
sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then 
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair 
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at 31st March, 2021, its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.  

 
Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon 

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report 
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, 
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or 
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the 
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
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records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view 
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, 
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
That Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 
 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
  
• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible 
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls.  
 
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management.  
 
• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.  
 
• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation.  
 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 
we identify during our audit.  
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.  
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
 
We are independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements. 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give 
in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable. 
 

 
2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 
as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  
 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021 taken 
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
‘Annexure B’.  

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

 
   For JIGAR ADHYARU & CO  
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   Chartered Accountants 
   FRN: 142223W  
    
    
    
Place:-VADODARA    JIGAR BHIKHABHAI ADHYARU 

Date: 31.08.2021   (CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS) 

   Membership No. 147598 
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Annexure ‘A’ 
 
 
The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements”. 
 
We report that: 
 

i.  
 

a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of its fixed assets. 

b. As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at 
reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

c. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.  
 

ii. The company does not have any inventories.  
 

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.  Consequently, the provisions of clauses iii (a), (b) and (c) of the order are not 
applicable to the Company. 
 

iv. In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with. 
 

v. The company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under sections 73 to 76 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
 

vi. As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not been 
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
vii.  

 

a. According to the records of the company, following is the details of undisputed statutory dues 
amount payable in respect of Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, 
value added tax, cess were in arrears, as at 31st of March, 2021 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable. 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Statutory Dues With Whom the dispute is 
pending 

Unpaid Amount 
Rs. 

1. TDS F.Y. 2014-15 ITO Rs.793.50 
2. TDS F.Y. 2016-17 ITO Rs.579 
3. TDS F.Y. 2017-18 ITO Rs.7,321 
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b. According to the information and explanations given to us, the following are the details of 
disputed income tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess 
to the concerned authorities. 
 

Sr. 
No 

Statutory Dues With Whom the dispute 
is pending 

Unpaid Amount 
Rs. 

1. Income Tax-AY 1999-00 CIT(A) Rs. 3,88,846 
2. Income Tax-AY 2000-01 CIT(A) Rs. 5,07,098 
3. Income Tax-AY 2002-03 CIT(A)        Rs.    91,316 

 
viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we are of 

the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank, 
Government or debenture holders, as applicable to the company.  
 

ix. The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 
debt instruments) or by way of term loans during the year. 

 

x. According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the company or 
any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.  
 

xi. According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that managerial remuneration has 
been paid in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read 
with Schedule V to the Companies Act. 
 

xii. The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause (xii) of the order is not applicable to the 
company. 
 

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are 
in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have 
been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards. 
 

xiv. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 
convertible debentures during the year under review. 
 

xv. The company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 
 

xvi. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934. 
 
 

   For JIGAR ADHYARU & CO  
   Chartered Accountants 
   FRN: 142223W  
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Place:-VADODARA    JIGAR BHIKHABHAI ADHYARU 

Date: 31.08.2021   (CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS) 

   Membership No. 147598 
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Annexure‘B’ 

 
 

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 
  
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of REKVINA LABORATORIES LTD 
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that  
 

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;  

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and 
directors of the company; and  

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
   For JIGAR ADHYARU & CO  
   Chartered Accountants 
   FRN: 142223W  
    
    
    
Place:-VADODARA    JIGAR BHIKHABHAI ADHYARU 

Date: 31.08.2021   (CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS) 

   Membership No. 147598 
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021  in lakhs 

Particulars 
Note 
No. 

As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 

   EQUITY AND LIABILITIES    
      Shareholder's funds    
         Share capital 1 301.40 301.40 
         Reserves and surplus 2 (292.12) (285.70) 
         Money received against share warrants  - - 
  9.28 15.70 
      Share application money pending allotment  - - 
    
      Non-current liabilities    
         Long-term borrowings  - - 
         Deferred tax liabilities (Net)  - - 
         Other long term liabilities  - - 
         Long-term provisions  - - 
  - - 
      Current liabilities    
         Short-term borrowings  - - 
         Trade payables    
          (A) Micro enterprises and small enterprises  - - 
          (B) Others  14.74 11.95 
         Other current liabilities  - - 
         Short-term provisions  0.25 0.25 
  14.99 12.20 
               TOTAL  24.27 27.90 
   ASSETS    
      Non-current assets    
         Property,Plant and Equipment 3   
            Tangible assets  14.61 14.61 
            Intangible assets  - - 
            Capital work-in-Progress  - - 
            Intangible assets under development  - - 
    
         Non-current investments 4 4.88 4.88 
         Deferred tax assets (net)  - - 
         Long-term loans and advances 5 3.86 3.86 
         Other non-current assets  - - 
  23.35 23.35 
      Current assets    
         Current investments  - - 
         Inventories  - - 
         Trade receivables 6 - 0.40 
         Cash and cash equivalents 7 0.21 1.10 
         Short-term loans and advances 5 0.71 3.05 
         Other current assets  - - 
  0.92 4.55 
               TOTAL  24.27 27.90 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 
For JIGAR ADHYARU & CO.   
Chartered Accountant  
(FRN:  142223W) 

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
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JIGAR BHIKHABHAI ADHYARU  
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT  
Membership No.: 147598  
Place: VADODARA  
Date: 31/08/2021  
 

 
  
 

  
AMIT MUKESH SHAH 

Managing Director  
DIN: 01993211 
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Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2021  in lakhs 

Particulars 
Note 
No. 

31st March 2021 31st March 2020 

Revenue    
Revenue from operations  - - 
Net Sales  - - 
Other income 10 - 15.00 

Total revenue  - 15.00 
Expenses    

Cost of material Consumed  - - 
Purchase of stock-in-trade  - - 
Changes in inventories  - - 
Employee benefit expenses 11 - 7.54 
Finance costs 12 0.01 0.03 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 13 - - 
Other expenses 14 6.41 7.19 

Total expenses  6.42 14.76 
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items and tax  (6.42) 0.24 

Exceptional items  - - 
Profit before extraordinary and prior period items and tax  (6.42) 0.24 

Extraordinary items  - - 
Prior period item  - - 

Profit before tax  (6.42) 0.24 
Tax expenses    

Current tax  - - 
Deferred tax  - - 
Excess/short provision relating earlier year tax 15 - - 

Profit(Loss) for the period  (6.42) 0.24 
Earning per share    
Basic    

Before extraordinary Items  - - 
After extraordinary Adjustment  - - 

Diluted    
Before extraordinary Items  - - 
After extraordinary Adjustment  - - 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 
For JIGAR ADHYARU & CO.   
Chartered Accountant  
(FRN:  142223W) 

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

  
  
  
JIGAR BHIKHABHAI ADHYARU  
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT  
Membership No.: 147598  
Place: VADODARA  
Date: 31/08/2021  
 

 
  
 
 

  
AMIT MUKESH SHAH 

Managing Director  
DIN: 01993211 
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Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 
The previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the current year 
presentation. 
 

Note No. 1 Share Capital  in lakhs 

Particulars 
As at 31st March 

2021 
As at 31st March 

2020 
Authorised :   
7000000 (31/03/2020:7000000) Equity shares of Rs. 5.00/- par value 350.00 350.00 
Issued :   
6028000 (31/03/2020:6028000) Equity shares of Rs. 5.00/- par value 301.40 301.40 
Subscribed and paid-up :   
6028000 (31/03/2020:6028000) Equity shares of Rs. 5.00/- par value 301.40 301.40 
Total 301.40 301.40 
 
 
Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 
 

Equity shares  in lakhs 
 As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 

 No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount 
At the beginning of the period 60,28,000 301.40 60,28,000 301.40 
Issued during the Period - - - - 
Redeemed or bought back during the period - - - - 
Outstanding at end of the period 60,28,000 301.40 60,28,000 301.40 
 
 
Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares 
 
Equity shares 
The company has only one class of Equity having a par value Rs. 5.00 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. 
The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting, 
except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the 
company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. 
 
 
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 
 

Type of Share Name of Shareholders 
As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 

No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding 
Equity [NV: 5.00 ] MUKESH J SHAH 5,78,400 9.60 5,78,400 9.60 

Equity [NV: 5.00 ] 
ARCADIA SHARE and STOCK 
BROCKERS PVT LTD 

4,20,271 6.97 4,20,271 6.97 

Equity [NV: 5.00 ] AMIT M SHAH 6,71,276 11.14 6,71,276 11.14 
Equity [NV: 5.00 ] SURBHIT M SHAH 7,61,400 12.63 7,61,400 12.63 

 Total : 24,31,347 40.34 24,31,347 40.34 
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Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus  in lakhs 
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 
  Surplus   
  Opening Balance (289.61) (289.85) 
  Add: Profit for the year - 0.24 
  Less:Loss for the year (6.42) - 
  Closing Balance (296.03) (289.61) 

   
  General reserve   
  Opening Balance 3.91 3.91 
  Add: Addition during the year - - 
  Less : Deletion during the year  - - 
  Closing Balance 3.91 3.91 
  Balance carried to balance sheet (292.12) (285.70) 
 
 

Note No.  Provisions  in lakhs 
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 

 Long-term Short-term Total Long-term Short-term Total 
Other provisions       
Audit fees payable - 0.25 0.25 - 0.25 0.25 
 - 0.25 0.25 - 0.25 0.25 
Total - 0.25 0.25 - 0.25 0.25 
 
 

Trade payables  in lakhs 
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at31st March 2020 
(B) Others 14.74 11.95 
Total 14.74 11.95 
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Note No. 3 Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets as at 31st March 2021  in lakhs 

 Assets Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation/ Amortisation Net Block 

  
Balance as at   
1st April 2020 

Additions 
during the year 

Addition on 
account of 
business 

acquisition 

Deletion during 
the year 

Balance as at   
31st March 2021 

Balance as at   
1st April 2020 

Provided during 
the year 

Deletion / 
adjustments 

during the year 

Balance as at   
31st March 2021 

Balance as at   
31st March 2021 

Balance as at   
31st March 2020 

A Tangible assets            

 Own Assets            

 Lease hold land 1.72 - - - 1.72 - - - - 1.72 1.72 

 Building (Office) 20.24 - - - 20.24 7.61 - - 7.61 12.63 12.63 

 Plant and Machinery 12.27 - - - 12.27 12.02 - - 12.02 0.25 0.25 

 Laboratory Equipments 5.96 - - - 5.96 5.96 - - 5.96 - - 

 Library Book 0.14 - - - 0.14 0.14 - - 0.14 - - 

 Furniture and Fixtures 0.51 - - - 0.51 0.51 - - 0.51 - - 

 Office Equipments 2.00 - - - 2.00 2.00 - - 2.00 - - 

 Electrical Installation 3.18 - - - 3.18 3.18 - - 3.18 - - 

 Computer 5.12 - - - 5.12 5.12 - - 5.12 - - 

 Total (A) 51.15 - - - 51.15 36.55 - - 36.55 14.61 14.61 

 P.Y Total 51.15 - - - 51.15 36.55 - - 36.55 14.61 14.61 
 
 

General Notes : 
1. No depreciation if remaining useful life is negative or zero. 
2. If asset is used less than 365 days during current financial year then depreciation is equals to w.d.v as on 31-03-2020 less residual value. 
3. Depreciation is calculated on pro-rata basis in case asset is purchased/sold during current F.Y. 
4. If above assets is used for any time during the year for double shift, the depreciation will increase by 50% for that period and in case of the triple shift the depreciation shall be calculated on 

the basis of 100% for that period. 
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Note No. 4 Non-current investments  in lakhs 

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 
Trade Investment(Valued at cost unless stated otherwise)   
Investments in equity Instruments (Quoted)   
In Others   
Investment in other Indian companies equity instruments quoted 
trade (Lower of cost and Market value) 

4.58 4.58 

 4.58 4.58 
Non-Trade Investment(Valued at cost unless stated otherwise)   
Other non-current investments (Quoted)   
In Others   
FIXED DEPOSITS IN UNION BANK (Lower of cost and Market 
value) 

0.30 0.30 

 0.30 0.30 
Gross Investment 4.88 4.88 
Net Investment 4.88 4.88 
Aggregate amount of quoted investments (Market Value:-) 
(2020:-) 

4.88 4.88 

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments   
 

Note No. 5 Loans and advances  in lakhs 
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 
 Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term 
Security Deposit     
Secured, considered good 3.86 - 3.86 - 
 3.86 - 3.86 - 
Loans and advances to related parties     
Secured, considered good - (0.12) - (0.12) 
 - (0.12) - (0.12) 
Other loans and advances     
Other Advances - - - 2.34 
Balance with Revenue Authorities - 0.83 - 0.83 
 - 0.83 - 3.17 
Total 3.86 0.71 3.86 3.05 
 

Note No. 6 Trade receivables  in lakhs 
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 
Less than six months   
Secured, Considered good - 0.40 
Total - 0.40 
Total - 0.40 
 

Note No. 7 Cash and cash equivalents  in lakhs 
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 
Balance with banks   
Bank of Baroda FD account 0.02 0.02 
HDFC Bank 0.17 0.50 
Total 0.19 0.52 
Cash in hand   
Cash in hand 0.03 0.59 
Total 0.03 0.59 
Total 0.21 1.10 
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Note No. 10 Other income  in lakhs 
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 
Other non-operating income   
Commission - 15.00 
 - 15.00 
Total - 15.00 
 
 

Note No. 11 Employee benefit expenses  in lakhs 
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 
Salaries and Wages - 7.54 
Total - 7.54 
 
 

Note No. 12 Finance costs  in lakhs 
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 
Other Borrowing costs   
Bank Commission and Charges 0.01 0.03 
 0.01 0.03 
Total 0.01 0.03 
 
 

Note No. 14 Other expenses  in lakhs 
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 
Auditor's Remuneration 0.25 0.25 
Legal and Professional Fees 3.15 1.32 
Website Charges 0.04 0.03 
Miscellaneous expenditure 2.54 3.31 
Notified Area Charges 0.42 0.80 
Marketing expense - 1.47 
Total 6.41 7.19 
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Note No. 5(a) Loans and advances : Loans and advances to related parties: 
Secured, considered good 

 in lakhs 

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 
 Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term 
Radiant Parentals Ltd - (0.12) - (0.12) 
Total - (0.12) - (0.12) 
 
 

Note No. 5(b) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Other Advances  in lakhs 
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 
 Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term 
Narayan Hiralal Doshi - - - 2.34 
Total - - - 2.34 
 
 

Note No. 5(d) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Advance tax  in lakhs 
Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020 
 Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term 
TDS Receivable 18-19 - 0.08 - 0.08 
TDS Receivable - 0.75 - 0.75 
Total - 0.83 - 0.83 
 
 

Note No. 14(a) Other expenses: Legal and Professional Fees  in lakhs 
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 
Legal Exp 0.23 - 
Professtional Fees 2.93 1.32 
Total 3.15 1.32 
 

Note No. 14(b) Other expenses: Miscellaneous expenditure  in lakhs 
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 
Other expenditure 2.36 3.31 
GST Expenses 0.18 - 
Total 2.54 3.31 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

57 
 

REKVINA LABORATORIES LTD  
 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

Note No. : 16 
         

A. Significant Accounting Policies 

1. Basis of accounting:- 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) including the Accounting Standards notified 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual 
basis. 

 

2. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the 
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the 
end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best 
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates 
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets 
or liabilities in future periods. 
 

3. Revenue Recognition: - 

Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on 
accrual basis. Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic 
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

 

4. Property, Plant & Equipment :- 

Property, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets are stated at their original cost of 
acquisition including taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and 
installation of the concerned assets less depreciation till date. Company has adopted cost 
model for all class of items of Property Plant and Equipment. 

5. Depreciation  :-      

(a) During the year the company has not provided for the depreciation.  
 
(b) No Write off has been made in respect of leasehold land. 
 



 

58 
 

6. Investments :- 

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase 
price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. 

 
 
7. Inventories :- 

Inventories are valued as under:- 

1. Inventories : Lower of cost or net realizable value 

2. Scrap :  At net realizable value. 

 

8. Borrowing cost:- 

All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue in the year of incurrence.  

9. Taxes on Income:- 

No provision of tax as required by AS-22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India has been made. The impact of same has also not been determined. 
 

10. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:- (AS-29) 

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and 
when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. 

 Contingent Liabilities are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the 
recognition of the expense that may never be incurred. 

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this may result in the 
recognition of the income that may never be realized. 

General: 

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted 
accounting principles and have been consistently applied. 

 
(B) Notes on Financial Statements 
 
1. The SSI status of the creditors is not known to the Company; hence the information is not 

given. 
 
2. Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been taken 

at their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation. 
 

3. In the opinion of the management and to the best of their knowledge and belief the value on 
realization of Loan, advance and other current asset in the ordinary course of business will 
not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. 
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4. As per the Exchange records, the following dues of your Company are still outstanding as on 

April, 2021, which is in non–compliance of LODR Regulation of SEBI. 
 
Particulars Amount (In Rs.) 
Arrears of Annual Listing Fees of Earlier Years 11,36,000 
Arrears of Interest on Annual Listing fees  40,710 
Arrears of Penalty Listing Fees of Earlier Years 45,34,490 

 
5. Salaries includes directors remuneration on account of salary Rs.NIL (Previous Year Rs.NIL) 

 

6. Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been taken 

at their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation 

 
7. Payments to Auditors: 

Auditors Remuneration 2020-2021 2019-2020 

Audit Fees Rs. 25,000/- Rs. 25,000/- 

Tax Audit Fees - - 

Company Law Matters - - 

GST - - 

Total Rs. 25,000/- Rs. 25,000/- 

 
8.Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not hold any 

security other than the personal guarantee of persons. 
 
9. No provision for retirement benefits has been made, in view of accounting policy No. 11. 

The impact of the same on Profit & Loss is not determined. 
 
10. Advance to others includes advances to concerns in which directors are interested: 

Name of Concern Current Year 
Closing Balance 
(F.Y. 2020-21) 

Previous Year 
Closing Balance 
(F.Y. 2019-20) 

Radiant Parenterals Ltd (Rs.2,95,459/-) (Rs.12,354/-) 

 
 
11. Related Party disclosure as identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors: 
 
(A) Related Parties and their Relationship 
 
(I) Key Management Personnel  
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1. Mukesh Jamnadas Shah 
2. Amit Mukesh Shah 
3. Vibha Mukesh Shah 
4. Mahendra Shantilal Dalal 
5. Jitendra Laljibhai Doshi 

 

(III) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management personnel or their 
relatives 
 

1. Rekvina Pharmaceuticals (India) Pvt. Ltd. 
2. Radiant Parenterals Ltd. 

 
 

Transactions with Related parties                                           (Figure in Rupees)  

 
Transactions during the year 

 

 Current Year Previous year  

Particulars 

Key 
Manageme

nt 
Personnel 

Relative of 
Key 

Management 
Personnel 

Associated 
Enterprise 

Key 
Manageme

nt 
Personnel 

Relative of 
Key 

Manageme
nt 

Personnel 

Associate
d 

Enterpris
e 

Commissio
n 
Income 

- - - - - 15,00,000 

Other 
Receipt
s (Net) 

- - 2,83,105 - - 
62,000 

 
12. Segment Information:- 

 
The Company is principally engaged in the business of pharmaceuticals products. There are 
no reportable segments as per accounting standard No.17 issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India on “Segment Reporting”. 

 
13.  Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary. 

 
14. In view of C/F losses / unabsorbed depreciation in respect of past years the company may not 

have the taxable income in the near future and hence cumulative net differed tax assets after 
deducting differed tax liabilities have not been recognized by the company on prudence basis 
in accordance with the AS-22 issued by ICAI. Similarly net differed tax assets for the current 
year have also not been recognized on prudence basis. 
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15. Confirmation of concerned parties for amount due from them/due to them in relation to 

debtors, creditors loans & advances both on current assets & current liabilities as well as 
other balance as per books of the company are not received. Necessary adjustment if any will 
be made when the accounts are reconciled and settled. 
 

16. Wherever supporting and external evidence are not available, they are confirmed by the 
directors of the company as incurred exclusively and necessarily for the purpose of the 
business. 
 

17. The Company is in default in filling the Annual Returns and Balance sheet with ROC for the 
year 2009-10, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15. 

 
Signature to notes 1 to 17 
In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached. 
 

For JIGAR ADHYARU & CO           For REKVINA LABORATORIES 
LTD  

Chartered Accountants  
  
  
(JIGAR BHIKHABHAI ADHYARU)   
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT  
Membership No. 147598 
Registration No. 142223W  

  AMIT MUKESH 
SHAH  
 Managing Director 

Place: - VADODARA   DIN : 01993211 
Date: - 31.08.2021 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st 
March 2021 

 in lakhs 

 PARTICULARS 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 
A.  Cash Flow From Operating Activities   

 
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items(as per 
Statement of Profit and Loss) 

(6.42) 0.24 

 Adjustments for non Cash/ Non trade items:   
 Finance Cost 0.01 0.03 
 Operating profits before Working Capital Changes (6.41) 0.27 
 Adjusted For:   
 (Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables 0.40 0.56 
 Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables 2.79 (1.44) 
 Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities - (0.06) 
 (Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances 2.34 (0.56) 
 Cash generated from Operations (0.88) (1.23) 
 Net Cash flow from Operating Activities(A) (0.88) (1.23) 

    
B.  Cash Flow From Investing Activities   
    
C.  Cash Flow From Financing Activities   

 Finance Cost (0.01) (0.03) 
 Net Cash used in Financing Activities(C) (0.01) (0.03) 

    

D.  
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash 
Equivalents(A+B+C) 

(0.89) (1.26) 

E.  Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of period 1.10 2.36 
F.  Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of period 0.21 1.10 

G.  
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash 
Equivalents(F-E) 

(0.89) (1.26) 

H.  Difference (F-(D+E)) - - 
    

 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
As per our report of even date 
For JIGAR ADHYARU & CO.   
Chartered Accountant  
(FRN:  142223W) 

 
For and on behalf of the Board 

of Directors 
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JIGAR BHIKHABHAI 
ADHYARU  
CHARTERED 
ACCOUNTANT  
Membership No.: 
147598  
Place: VADODARA  
Date: 31/08/2021 

 
  
 
 

  
AMIT MUKESH 

SHAH  
Managing Director  

DIN: 01993211 
 

 
 
Note: 
1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by Indirect Method as per AS-3 issued by ICAI. 
2. Figures of previous year have been rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary 
3. Figures in brackets are outflow/deductions 
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